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TILLERS TRACTORS LTD.
REF: VTTL/SE/2023-24

The General Manager — Listing,
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
Plot No. C/1, G Block,

Bandra — Kurla Complex,

Bandra (E), MUMBAI — 400 051

PH: 022-26598235

Dear Sir/Madam,

October 26, 2023

The Manager Listing,

BSE Ltd.,

Floor 25, P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street,
MUMBAI - 400 001
PH: 022-22721234

Sub: Loss of Share Certificate/Issue of Share Certificate-Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR) 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

We wish to bring to your notice that we have received intimation on loss of share certificate(s)
from the shareholder(s). The details of the same is given below:

Folio Name of the Shareholders | Certificate Nos. | No. of Distinctive Nos.
Nos. Shares | From To
06799 Ramesh P Nankani J/w 54646 - 54647 100 3820292 - 3820391
Pushpa R Nankani 79891 50 8577333 - 8577382
01243 [Umesha S 00661 - 20664 200 1801611 - 1801810

Thank you,
Yours truly,

For V.S.T Tillers Tractors Ltd.,
Digitally signed by

Chin may Chinmaya Khatua

Date: 2023.10.26

a Khatua 13:05:57 +05'30'

Chinmaya Khatua
Company Secretary
Membership No:21759
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Omkar Hasbe

From: HARISH <irg@integratedindia.in>

Sent: 26 October 2023 10:52

To: Chinmaya Khatua; Suraj Kumar Sahu; cstrainee

Subject: Intimation about the Loss of Share Certificates to file with Stock Exchanges -
25.10.2023

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sir,

We wish to inform you that we are in receipt of the E-mail / Letters / Documents from the shareholders /
claimants informing about the loss of shares.

Details are given below:

Folio Name of the Shareholders Certificate Nos. No. of Distinctive Nos.
Nos. Shares From To
06799 Ramesh P Nankani J/w 54646 — 54647 100 3820292 — 3820391
Pushpa R Nankani 79891 50 8577333 - 8577382
01243 Umesha S 20661 — 20664 200 1801611 — 1801810
With regards
Harish K

Senior Manager

Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited
Cin No: U74900TN2015PTC101466
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